s 47F

From: Authorisation Section <authorisationsection@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 11:29 AM

To:

Cc: Authorisation Section; media; EIAT;

Subject: LEX2861: : Twitter Receipt of Information Request - Australian Electoral
Commission

Attachments: 230329 - LEX2861 - Notice.pdf

The AEC has today issued a section 321F Notice to Twitter — see attached.
This notice was also submitted to the Legal Request Portal — see below for confirmation.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

F Senior Government Lawyer
egulatory Law Section | Legal Services Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

AEC Walwe sure you're ensolled to vots.
el Visit www.oec.gov.au

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 12:26 PM
To: Authorisation Section <authorisationsection@aec.gov.au>

Subject:- Twitter Receipt of Information Request - Australian Electoral Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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This is an AUTOMATED response from our support system.
Hello,

This automated response confirms receipt of your request for account information to Twitter
regarding user(s)_ (first user identified in your request).

Your request has been escalated to the appropriate team and will be reviewed and responded to
as soon as possible. Please refrain from submitting duplicate requests as this may slow down the
assessment of your original request.

We will contact you at the law enforcement / government email address you have provided should
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we require more information. If you have more information to provide or if the situation has
changed, please reply directly to this email. Please include all information in the body of your
email, as our system removes attachments for security purposes.

We will be in touch with you as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Privacy





